

# Medford Fellowship Group

# G.S.R. Report

**NAME:** Jessica W.

**SOBRIETY DATE:** 8/3/15

**MONTH/YEAR:** December 2017

I am grateful to be of service as your GSR. I was able to attend the recent Area 58 Assembly, and it was fun, informative, and interesting. I also was able to stay about \$40 under budget. Attached is a separate report for my Area Assembly visit.

**MFG Announcements:** We are still in need of a Secretary for MFG Business Meeting. I have been announcing it at other meetings. And we could definitely use more participation for our regular scheduled meetings, and especially our Marathon meetings that are coming at the end of the month.

**MFG Activities : 1)** As of today, I am resigning as part of the activities committee.

**2)** Thanksgiving seemed to go off without a hitch. A lot less people participated than expected, but it seemed to go well. I cooked, cut and delivered both a ham and a turkey, but was unable to attend the festivities.

**3)** Christmas Dinner sign up sheet for the potluck is posted on the bulletin board, as well as the Marathon Meeting sign up sheet, starting Sat 12/23 @ 7:30am to Mon 1/1 @ 8:00pm. I anticipate as much participation as we can get, and please announce that we need volunteers at other meetings.

**4)** There is no information available at this time for New Year's Eve celebration .

**DISTRICT 16:** The Next District 16 meeting will be 12/20/17 @ 7pm at the Smullin Center. We will be discussing the latest area Assembly and the upcoming 70<sup>th</sup> Anniversary for District 16. (see District 16 Activities)

There has been provided a printout of the "Secret Facebook Page" for AA Groups, District's and Area. The Motion to create the Facebook page and have it readily available is still tabled. Please see attached information.

We elected a new "Access Chair" Jamie M. and a new LDCM-B (Medford area-group reports) Terry.

**Still Open positions at District 16:** **"a) Events Chair AND Committee** **b)"Archives"**, **c)"LDCM-A"**- (Ashland,Phoenix,Talent-Group reports) There is also a great need for people to go into the jails and carry the message to both male and female inmates. Per Cooperation with Correctional Facilities, they are also in need of people to be available as pen pals for current prison inmates who practice the 12 Steps of Alcoholics Anonymous. If interested, please make yourself available at the next District Business Meeting, or go to the website listed below.

**District 16 Activities: 1)** The upcoming 70<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of District 16 AA coming March 7<sup>th</sup>, 2018. District is asking all groups to consider hosting this event, and would like to hear your ideas, on how to make this even successful, including adding District archives, etc. But first, we need volunteers.

**2)** The next Southern Oregon Speaker meeting will be held in January 2018. More information to come. For more information on District 16, please visit:

[www.mefordareaaa.org](http://www.mefordareaaa.org)

**AREA 58:** Please see attached Area 58 Report.

Next Area Assembly will be held February 23<sup>rd</sup> to the 25<sup>th</sup>, in Eugene Oregon. I plan to attend.

[www.aa-oregon.org](http://www.aa-oregon.org)

With love and service,

Jessica W. 541-210-7824